

# **ANTONIETO G. ALABAN, PhD, MAN, RN**

Al-Ahsa, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia (KSA)

(00966) 531568464 (Mobile)

[aalaban@kfu.edu.sa](mailto:aalaban@kfu.edu.sa)

[anton\\_alaban@yahoo.com](mailto:anton_alaban@yahoo.com)

---

## **EDUCATION**

- 2017      PhD Major in School Leadership and Management**  
St. Dominic Savio College  
Caloocan City, Philippines
- 2016      Post-graduate certificate in Health Informatics Course**  
De La Salle University-Manila in partnership with eHealth Records International-  
Philippines, Inc.  
Manila, Philippines
- 2006      Master of Arts in Nursing (MAN)**  
Notre Dame College  
Philippines
- 1997      Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN)**  
Notre Dame College  
Philippines
- 

## **EMPLOYMENT**

### **ACADEMIC/TEACHING/HOSPITAL EXPERIENCES**

**10/2013 to present      -      College of Applied Medical Sciences, King Faisal University, KSA**  
**LECTURER (Nursing & Public Health)**

- Conducts lecture/tutorials, practical/clinical sessions, demonstrations, workshops, field exposures to BSN and BS Public Health students in the following fields: *Nursing/Health Informatics, Quality Healthcare Management, Environmental Health, Health Economics, Health Administration, Health Assessment & Promotion, and Occupational Health.*
- Participates in the development, review and revisions of curriculum/ program of study.
- Serves on different College and Department Committees.

**06/2008- 01/2011      -      Arab Development Institute, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia**  
**PROGRAM COORDINATOR**

- Supervised multi-cultural staff in providing quality nursing and healthcare education to Saudi nursing diploma students.
- Responsible for budgeting, academic development, staff development & evaluation, collaboration with other institutions, reporting & establishing relationship to governing bodies within and outside the institute.

**06/2007- 06/2008      -      Arab Development Institute, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia**  
**CLINICAL INSTRUCTOR**

- Conducts lecture/tutorials, practical/clinical sessions, demonstrations, workshops, field exposures to level IV BSN students.

**06/2001- 03/2002      -      Notre Dame College, Philippines**  
**NURSING INSTRUCTOR**

- Conducts lecture on Community Health Nursing and other nursing subjects to BSN students.

## **NON-ACADEMIC EXPERIENCES**

### **06/2013- 10/2013 - Jhpiego (affiliated with Johns Hopkins University)- USAID HEALTH ADVISOR**

- Assists the local government units (provincial, city and municipal) and health authorities in the development and performance of local work plans to improve uptake of integrated Maternal , Neonatal, Child Health and Nutrition /Family Planning (MNCHN/FP) services at the community level;
- Provides technical assistance to all levels and bring quality support to improve the update of MNCHN/FP services at local level sites and ensures that national and global best practices are incorporated into MNCHN/FP strategies/ activities;
- Assists in the implementation of activities such as workshops, facility assessments and monitoring of facility performance;
- Compiles technical and program reports;

### **02/2011- 05/2013 - Chemonics International- USAID, Philippines Field-Office HEALTH MANAGER**

- Provides technical assistance to government and non-government project partners in the implementation of PRISM2 - Public-Private Partnerships initiatives on Family Planning and Maternal and Child Health.
- Assists local government units in building their capacities to be stewards in mobilizing private partners in the provision of quality FP-MCH services and products.

### **03/2006- 05/2008 - UNFPA (United Nations Population Fund), Philippines Field-Office**

#### **REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH COORDINATOR**

- Supervised the overall implementation of the Sexual and Reproductive Health, Gender and Population Development program under the 6<sup>th</sup> Country Programme of Assistance in the province of Sulu, Philippines.

### **10/2002- 06/2006 - Save the Children US, Philippines Field Office**

#### **TEAM LEADER**

- Supervised the implementation of demand generation activities for RH project funded by UNFPA under the 6<sup>th</sup> CP of Assistance in the province of Sulu.

### **PROJECT COORDINATOR - Save the Children US, Philippines Field Office**

- Responsible for community mobilization, organizing and implementation of interventions to promote community awareness and participation in the achievement of project's goal in reducing maternal and neo-natal morbidity and mortality, improve FP indicators and control spread of TB infections.

### **02/1999- 10/2001 - Philippine Red Cross**

#### **PRIMARY HEALTH CARE NURSE**

- Facilitates implementation and delivery of primary health care programs in the area e.g, health education, organizations of community health teams, conducting research/needs assessments, training of health staff, etc.

---

## **HONORS & AWARDS**

**Certificate of Appreciation given by the United State Naval Service (USNS) MERCY-Medical Treatment Facility** for an outstanding service while serving onboard Military Treatment Facility, USNS as Volunteer Nurse/Translator during their humanitarian mission in the Philippines from may to June 2006.

**Certificate of Appreciation given by US Forces** for valuable contribution as volunteer nurse during the medical civic action programs (MEDCAP) in Sulu, Philippines treating over 40, 000 people in August 2006.

---

### **SCHOLARSHIP GRANTS**

- Jun 15, 2003- Jul 11, 2003     **International Training Course on Management of District Health System**  
InWEnt- Capacity Building International & University of the Philippines, College of Public Health
- Nov 16- 22, 2005     **Participation to the 3rd Asia Pacific Conference on Reproductive Health in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia**  
United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA)
- 

### **PRESENTATIONS (research, scientific paper, lecture series, etc.)**

- Aug 29 - Sep 1, 2006     **Evaluation Workshop of District Health Management Module for Public Health Managers in Southeast Asia**  
InWEnt- Capacity Building International  
Bangkok, Thailand

### **RESEARCH/PUBLICATION**

**Alaban, A.** (2017). Acceptability and Issues and Concerns in the Implementation of the Revised Curriculum of Selected Colleges of Nursing In Autonomous Region in Muslim Mindanao (ARMM): Basis of a Proposed Enhanced Competency-based Nursing Curriculum and Instruction. Submitted and approved as Doctoral dissertation.

*Almulhim, A., Al- Sablani M., Alaban, A., Buran-Omar., (2016)* Assessment of Clinical Probability and Death Outcome of Pulmonary Embolism among ICU patients: Local experience from Saudi Arabia. *Int J Med Res Health Sci*; 5 (1): 136-139

**Alaban, A., & Sison, S** (2006). Community Needs Assessment in the 3 municipalities in Sulu Province, Philippines in the areas of Maternal and Child health/Reproductive Health, Gender and Population Development Issues. Funded by United Nations Population Fund under the 6<sup>th</sup> Country Programme of Assistance.

**Alaban, A.** (2006). A Study on Reproductive Health Knowledge and Attitudes of Health Service Providers in Jolo, Sulu Philippines. Submitted and approved as Graduate/Master's Thesis).

**Alaban, A, et. al.,** (2004). Baseline and Endline Survey of 4-year Health Project in the areas of Maternal and Child Health, Vitamin A, Family Planning and TB Control. Funded by of USAID (*United States Agency for International Development*).

### **OTHER PROFESSIONAL CONTRIBUTIONS (eg. Memberships / Offices / Committees)**

- Member of College Quality Assurance and Academic Accreditation Unit/ Committee at KFU
- Member of the College Advisory Committee for Public Health Program at KFU
- Member of the General Nursing Department Committee, KFU- CAMS
- Member of the Community Engagement Committee
- Active member of Saudi Commission for Health Specialties
- Active member of Philippine Registered Nurses by the Professional Regulation Commission

## **SERVICE TO PROFESSION / PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES**

- Serves as Volunteer Nurse in the regular medical-civic activities of the Armed Forces of the Philippines and the Department of Health
  - Resource Person for trainings related to Reproductive Health for government health workers
  - Member of the technical working group of the Department of Health for the training modules development on Family Planning and Reproductive Health
  - Field Supervisor in the integrated survey on Family Planning, Maternal and Child Health and Tuberculosis in the Philippines funded by the United States Agency for International Development (USAID)
- 

## **PERSONAL PROFILE**

Nationality:	Filipino
Sex:	Male
Age:	41 years old
Date of Birth:	16 February 1976
Current address	Al Ahsa, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Fluency:	written and oral English
Computer skills:	all MS office products (MS word, MS Excel, MS PowerPoint, Internet Explorer, EPI-INFO, SPSS)
Passport details:	
Passport #:	P3173459A
Passport validity:	24 May 2022

*Updated on February 2018*